
DATE: October 28, 2003

TO: House of Delegates
Wisconsin Swimming, Inc.

FROM: Patty Kramer, Chair, Rules Committee
Wisconsin Swimming, Inc. 

SUBJECT: Draft: 1)  Splash Fee Applies to Sanctioned and Approved Meets
2) Require Meet Host’s Swimmers to Achieve Time Standards

for LSC Championship Meet

2.8.2. A Meet Host clubs shall remit to the LSC a splash fee of one dollar and twenty
five cents ($1.25) per individual event swimmer for any sanctioned 
or approved Meet charging an individual event fee (except State LSC 
Championship Meets) and a portion of each individual event entry fee 
according to the following schedule: 

a.  0 to $2.00:  five percent (5%) of total individual event fees collected 
taken in;

b. $2.01 and above:  ten percent (10%) of total individual event fees
collected  taken in; and 

c. Quality Meets:  A Meet Host clubs running for a quality meet may
change any amount for an individual entry fee and contribute five 
percent (5%) of the total individual event fees collected taken in.  The 
Sanctioning Chairman may waive time standards for swimmers of 
the host club in quality meets, except for LSC Championship Meets.

A quality Meet is defined as follows:

1. Prelims/Finals Meet
2. BB+ Only Age Group Meet    
3. Senior Only Meet
4. Sectional Meet
5. State LSC Championship Meet
6. Distance Meet (continue section as written)

Rationale:  Clarification that the splash fee applies to both sanctioned and approved
Meets; requires a Meet Host’s swimmers to achieve Meet time standards for LSC
Championship Meets; other changes are housekeeping. 

Committee Action:  Recommends changes. 


